SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant David Overhoff
Assigned Investigator: Sergeant David Overhoff

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/28/2014 7/13/2014 21:02

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8379 14-228806 F14-065

Date/Time Entered
7/28/2014 08:58

Incident Summary

Officers responded to a DV at 1414 W. 10th Ave. The suspect who had not yet been identified in the initial
stages of the investigation had assaulted officer Schneider. Schneider asked for help and Widhalm who was
trying to interview the victim female came to assist. Widhalm seeing officer Schneider on the ground with
suspect Steeneck immediately recognized the need for a taser deployment. Schneider attempted a Lateral
neck restraint which did not render Steeneck unconscious. Widhalm advised Steeneck his intention to use the
taser prior to deployment. A drive stun was initiated with no success. Widhalm then applied the the taser
darts with very little to no success to the upper front torso. He then tried to (drive stun) with darts still intact
as a secondary attempt to subdue Steeneck that had no effect. During this entire event Steeneck was kicking
and elbowing both officers even after being told several times he was under arrest. Steeneck was only
wearing pajama bottoms and nothing else. He had no shirt on and it was still very warm outside and he was
sweating profusely. Physical arrest techniques were not working and Steeneck was able to escape there hold.
A foot pursuit ensued and both officers lost sight of Steeneck. K9 officer Hamilton arrived and was able to
track Steeneck and take him into custody. Steeneck was booked into jail for two counts of 3rd assault and
DVOPV.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 11.21.14.

Incident Location

e 1414 10th AV, Suite/Apt: #7, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Southwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za...

Page 1 of 7

12/3/2014



Incident Summary Page 2 of 7

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alchohol and unknown drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Bricen Jacob Steeneck
DOB: 7/20/1993 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
e 1414 10th ST, Suite/Apt: 7, Direction: W, Spokane, WA

Phone
e (509) 385-7045

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
Transport to Hospital |8

FRONT

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za... 12/3/2014



Incident Summary Page 3 of 7

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime
e Resisting Arrest
e Warrant

Involved Officers

Officer Michael Schneider - Payroll Number: [JEE3

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Arrest Tactics - Was force effective: No
e Level 1 LNR - Was force effective: No

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Arrest Tactics No 8 1
Level 1 LNR No 2 2
FRONT BACK

Missed

Officer Holton Widhalm - Payroll Number:

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen

e Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes
Serial # - X1200MWK
Cartridge # -

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za... 12/3/2014



Incident Summary

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes
# of air cartridges used - 1
Number of cycles through probes - 2
Number of probe hits - 2
Total number of probes deployed - 2
Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes
Was an additional cartridge deployed? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No
Duration of cycles - Automated
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used

| Effective? | Regions

Points of contact

Page 4 of 7

Taser

Attachments

|Yes

Date Attached

Attachment Description

Attachment Type

7/28/2014

Hamilton Additional

pdf

7/28/2014

Photolog

pdf

7/28/2014

Rights Card

pdf

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za...
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Incident Summary

Page 5 of 7

7/28/2014 Additional Photolog pdf
7/28/2014 Charging Request and DV Order pdf
7/28/2014 Widhalm Additional pdf
7/28/2014 Iverson Additional pdf
7/28/2014 Lyons Additional pdf
7/28/2014 Taser Graph pdf
10/13/2014 Schneider Incident Report pdf
11/25/2014 CAD Report pdf
12/3/2014 Taser Log pdf
Chain of Command History
Sender's Recipient's
Sent Dt From To Cc Instructions Approved Comments/Response
7/28/2014 |Sergeant |Lieutenant|Lieutenant |Please review and Routing was NOT handled in
David Thomas Dean forward up chain BlueTeam. The incident was
Overhoff |Hendren |Sprague forwarded into IAPro by
IAPro user Ms Michelle
Reiner
7/29/2014 |Ms Sergeant |[Lieutenant |Please add the type
Michelle David Thomas of force used by each
Reiner Overhoff [Hendren |officer.
8/7/2014 |Ms Sergeant |(none) Please add type of Incident routing was closed
Michelle David force used by each out by IAPro user
Reiner Overhoff officer. Lieutenant Justin Lundgren
and the incident was re-
routed to Sergeant David M
Overhoff [331]
8/7/2014 |Lieutenant|Sergeant [(none) At your request
Justin David
Lundgren |Overhoff
8/7/2014 |Sergeant |[Sergeant [(none) corrections Completion notes: Please
David David review and send up chain
Staben Overhoff
8/7/2014 |[Sergeant |[Lieutenant|(none) Please review and sent to me by mistake
David Joseph send up chain
Overhoff [Walker
10/9/2014 |[Lieutenant [Captain (none) looks like it was sent Needs LT. Review
Joseph Daniel to me by mistake
Walker Torok
10/9/2014 |Captain Lieutenant |(none) Needs a Lt. Review Based on Ofc Schneider's
Daniel Craig report, it appears a level
Torok Meidl one neck restraint was used
(subject did not completely
go unconscious). That
needs to be included in the
use of force as well (I do
not have appropriate
permissions to modify this
document since I am not
the author).
10/13/2014(Lieutenant [Sergeant [(none) Based on Ofc Lt. Meidl all info has been
Craig David Schneider's report, it added at your request.
Meidl Overhoff appears a level one Dave

neck restraint was
used (subject did not
completely go
unconscious). That
needs to be included
in the use of force as
well (I do not have
appropriate

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za...
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Incident Summary

permissions to
modify this
document since I am
not the author).

Page 6 of 7

10/14/2014|Sergeant [Lieutenant|(none)
David Craig
Overhoff [Meidl

Information has been
added at your
request. Dave

[Forwarded by Lieutenant
Craig Meidl]

10/14/2014 |Lieutenant [Lieutenant [ (none)
Craig Justin
Meidl Lundgren

Justin I sent this
back to Overhoff and
asked him to include
the level 1 neck
restraint applied by
Schneider. he -re-
forwarded to me; I
can't determine if it's
on here or not (I
don't like this Blue
Team format). I'm
not finding it on
here, but I may be
missing it. Or is the
documentation that it
occurred as
described in the
narrative sufficient?

Incident routing was closed
out by IAPro user
Lieutenant Justin Lundgren
and the incident was re-
routed to Lieutenant Justin
C Lundgren [532]

10/29/2014 [Lieutenant [Lieutenant [ (none)
Justin Justin
Lundgren |Lundgren

add neck restraint

10/29/2014 |Lieutenant [Lieutenant | (none)

Add neck restraint

[Forwarded by Lieutenant

Craig Justin Justin Lundgren]
Meidl Lundgren

10/29/2014 [Lieutenant [Lieutenant [ (none) Craig, I added a [Forwarded by Lieutenant
Justin Craig LNR-1 to Officer Craig Meidl]

Lundgren |Meidl

Schneider. If you
select the "View
Incident Details
(read-only)" link
beneath the incident
summary and then
select the "involved
people" tab at the
top of the page it will
show the force
assigned to each
officer. Check and
make sure it looks
right and if you need
me to make any
other changes let me
know. (I don't like
the layout of Blue
Team either.) Justin

11/1/2014 |[Lieutenant [Captain (none)

Use of force was

[Forwarded by Captain

Craig Daniel within policy. Daniel Torok]
Meidl Torok

11/6/2014 |Captain Asst Chief |(none) I concur that the This Taser application was
Daniel Patrick force used was reasonable and within
Torok Dobrow within policy. policy.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Sergeant David Overhoff

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za... 12/3/2014



Incident Summary Page 7 of 7

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Sergeant David Overhoff

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Daniel Torok

Lieutenant Craig Meidl

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EEC103Acl1vT8za... 12/3/2014



11/25/14

06:38:59 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7

Incident History for: #SP140228806 Xref: #SP140228841
Entered 07/13/14 20:44:09 BY 91110 911231
Dispatched 07/13/14 20:44:59 BY PCC03 1123
Enroute 07/13/14 20:44:59

Onscene 07/13/14 20:48:49

Closed 07/14/14 02:22:07

Initial Type: ARGUE

Initial Priority:

2

Final Type: DV
Final Priority: 2

(DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: C355
Police BLK: SPD7CH
Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 26
Loc: 1414 W 10TH AV ,SPK btwn S CEDAR ST & S WALNUT ST <900> (V)
Loc Info: UNIT 6 OR 7
Name: TRACEY, MARY Addr: 1418 W 10TH #5 Phone: 3365088539
/204409 (911231) ENTRY CAN HEAR FEMALE SAYING LET GO OF ME AND STOP,
SOUNDED LIKE SOMEONE GOT SL APPED, UNK MEDICS
NOT ADV, NO WEAPONS MENTIONED,
/204425 SUPP TXT: NOTHING SEEN ONLY HEARD.
/204438 (1123 ) HOLD
/204459 DISPER (C355 #989 WIDHALM, HOLTON
/204459 ASSTER (C368 #1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY
/204506 (911231) SUPP ADR: 1418 W 10TH #5,
TXT: ENTRANCE TO UNIT IS ON WEST SIDE OF BUILD
ING. IS LABELED UNIT # 6 OR 7. C OMP DOES NOT
KNOW WHO LIVES THERE OR THEIR RELATIONSHIP.
/204544 CHANGE ADR: NEXT DOOR --> 1418 W 10TH #5,
TXT: COMP STILL HEARING FEMALE YELLING TO STOP
H##
/204613 (1123 ) SPREMPT (368
/204613 SASSTER (C471 #987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
/204613 PREDSP (C368 Cc471
/204849 (987 ) *ONSCNE C471
/205050 (989 ) *REMINQ C355 #3b
/205152 (1123 ) $PREMPT C471
/205209 SPREMPT (C355
/205216 HOLDC
/205616 DISPER C471 #987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
/205616 ASSTER (C355 #989 WIDHALM, HOLTON
/205735 ONSCNE (C355
/205735 ONSCNE C471
/205833 REMINQ (C355
/205850 REMINQ (C355
/210207 (713 ) *ASSTER Kl4 1414 W 10TH AV , SPK
#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG
/210209 (1123 ) ASSTER (C453 [1414 W 10TH AV , SPK]
#844 VANTASSEL, RONALD
/210209 ASSTER P315 [1414 W 10TH AV , SPK]
#436 ADAMS, DAVE
/210211 (929 ) *ASSTER C456 [1414 W 10TH AV ,SPK]
#929 LYONS, CORY
/210213 (1123 ) NEWLOC C471 [(#7 ]
/210214 (1004 ) *ASSTER C(C368 [1414 W 10TH AV , SPK]
#1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY
/210238 (268 ) *ASSTER C165 (#7 1]



/210244
/210246

/210312
/210344

/210352

/210405

/210423
/210442
/210449
/210506
/210554
/210556
/210605
/210628
/210632
/210652
/210725
/210725
/210728
/210731

/210735
/210738
/210758

/210803
/210814
/210819
/210840
/210911
/210914
/210927
/210928
/210947
/210955
/211013
/211015
/211024
/211054

/211106
/211220
/211239
/211346
/211405
/211418
/211456
/211522
/211538
/211605
/211620
/211727
/211734

(1123
(740

(1123
(1187

(978

(1177

(1123

— e e N N e N e e

e Tt it e T e

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

NEWLOC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
NEWLOC
*MISC
*MISC
NEWLOC
*MISC
*MISC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*MISC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
MISC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
MISC
MISC
*REMINQ
MISC
*REMINQ
*MISC
MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR

C355
C475

C355
C461

B433

B332

C453
C471
C471
C453
Cle5
P315
B433
B433
B433
C461
C475
C456
C461
D378

B433
Kl4
C471

C368
B332
C456
C456
C368
P315
B433
D378
Clé5
C461
B332
C475
B332
C368

Cc368
C355
D378
D378
K14

C355
B433
C368
B433
C461
C355
B332
Cde61l

#268 CARROLL, RICHARD (VIC)

, CHASING ONE WB ON 10TH

[#7 1]

#740 JUAREZ, MAURIO

, RUNNING TOWARDS 11TH SB THEN EB
[#7 1]

#1187 LEQUIRE, CHRISTOPHER
#994 BODE, CHRISTOPHER

[1414 W 10TH AV , SPK]
#978 SPECHT, ERICK
#9971 JAMIESON, RYAN
[1414 W 10TH AV ,SPK]
#1177  BRIGGS, NICK
[12TH/WALNUT]
,WM SHIRTLESS,
,PC FOR ASLT 3
,MAKE CEDAR EAST PERIMITER
[10/ADAMS]

[12/ADAMS]

[12TH/MADISON]
[12/MADISON]
[14TH/MADISON]
[11/JEFFERSON]
[12TH/CEDAR]

(#7 1]

#1180 GROOM, DARYL

T/PCCO3
,K9 ANNOUNCE SENT PGl PG3

[14TH/CEDAR]

, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE 12 / CEDAR
[1414 W 10TH #7]

, ANNOUNCEMENT GIVEN 12/ADAMS
,K-9 ANNC MADE 12/CEDAR
[10TH/MADISON]

, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE 10/ADAMS

, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE MADISON/14TH

, ANNOUNCEMENT GIVEN AT 11/JEFFERSON
, ANNOUNCE MADE CEDAR/14

#3a

#3g
,WILL BE AT 1312 W 11TH

, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE 10TH/MADISON

, THEY DID NOT GET A NAME ON THE MALE
, NOT PERSON WHO HAD THAT RQLO THERE

#3g
,NOT GETTING AN ANSWER AT #7

#3g

, SECOND ANNOUNCMENT MADE DUE TO FOOT TRAFFIC

,10TH AND ADAMS JUST WEST
, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST

509/185 WILL BE BLEEDING




/211743

/211744
/211749
/211814
/211818
/211822
/211856
/211939
/212001

/212203
/212217

/212242
/212244
/212251
/212334

/212426
/212500

/212503
/212716
/212720
/212809

/212821

/212842
/213110
/213130
/213534

/213559
/213737
/213942
/213959
/214046

/214058
/214059
/214103
/214245
/214248
/214339
/215231

/215249

/215610
/215845

(1123 )

=
[}
[\
w

o)
WS
S

o o o~
o)
[e0]
Xo)

— e e e

(1123 )

(1144 )
(911212)

MISC

$PREMPT
MISC

* CLEAR
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
CROSS

*CLEAR
*REMINQ

* CHGLOC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
REMINQ

MISC
CALLBK

*REMINQ
* CHGLOC
*CLEAR
MISC

ASSTER

*TRANS

*TRANSC

*ONSCNE
MISC

REMINQ
* CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ

*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CALLBK

CHANGE

$PREMPT
SUPP

K14

B332
K14
B433
K14
C453

D378
C456

P315

P315
P315
P315
C453

C453

C453
K14

Cleé5
P315

L249

C456
C456
K14

P315

C355
P315
C453
C471
C368

C475
P315
C453
C355
C471
L249
P315

K14

,HAVE ONE IN CUSTODY. TAKEN INTO CUSTODY AT 13
03 W 10TH OR 11TH

,BACK TO NORMAIL TRAFFIC
, PSTAT/ASST

[ 1303 W 10TH ]

[ 1303 W 10TH ]

#8P140228841
, PSTAT/ASST
#3a
[1414 W 10TH]
T/PCCO3
,ORDER W/BRICEN SPECIFICALLY LISTS 1727 E DESM
ET....AND USUAL OF 2 CITY BLKS ANY KNOWN LOC..
[1414 W 10THIH]
[1414 W 10TH]
#3a
,WITNESS STATING FEMALE LEFT ON FOOT.

T/PCCO3

,6411 N STEVENS MOST RECENT RMS ADD. NOTHING O
N 10TH

#3g

[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASST

, THIS WILL BE A K9 CONTACT AND TASER APPLICATI
ON, PROBES

[DEAC]

#331 OVERHOFF, DAVID

[DEACONESS] M/0
M/ .7

, SWEPT APARTMENT AND IT IS CLEAR. WAS SECURED
W/KEYS

#3b
[DEAC]
#3g
[ DEAC]

#3a

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST
[DEAC]

T/PCCO3
,APARTMENT 7 WILL BE THE RIGHT ADDRESS.
ALSO CHANGE TO A DV.

PLEASE

TYP: ARGUE --> DV

RSP: PP --> PP

PRI: 2 --> 2

NAM: SMITH, DEBORAH,

ADR: SAME,

PHO: 2062290432,

TXT: XREF: 228806. COMP WANTS TO KNOW WHY HER



/220149
/220314
/220316
/220639

/220721

/220731
/220828
/220856
/221328

/221339
/221341
/221445
/221450
/221538
/221702
/221710
/221904
/224355
/224357
/224358
/224725
/225035
/225516
/231006
/232418
/232806
/232811
/232950
/233434
/234516
/234528

/235139
/235151
* %k New
/000624
/000834

/000917

/000957

/001034
/010046

/010247
/014902
/022207

(1210
(1004

(1210
(689
{989

(1210
(436

(987
(989

(9111

(436
Date:

(987
(436

(987

(1123
(989

)

92)

)

07/14/14 **xx*

)
)

)

)
)

MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR

REMINOQ

*ASSTER

* CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
MISC
*CALLBK

*MISC

*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*ASSTOS
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*MISC

*CLEAR
*REMINQ
MISC

*CLEAR
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*TRANS

*MISC

*CLEAR
*TRANSC
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
SUPP

*ASSTOS
*NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR

OK
*CLEAR

Cc471
C368
C368
C471

L216

L216
C355

P315

P315
P315
L216
C355
C355
P315
P315
L249
P315
P315
C355
C456
L216
C355
C355
C471
C456
C456
C471
C355
C355

P315
P315

C471

P315

P315

P315

P315

Cc471

Cc471

C355
C355

SON WAS TAZED. SAYS SHE ALREADY HAS A CASE AGA
INST THE COUNTY BECAUSE THE JAIL STOLE MONEY F
ROM AN INMATE. SON: STEENECK, BRICEN J 072093.
REQ TC. ###

,IIT ON BRICEN DVOPV

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

#3a

975034AD
[DEAC]
#689
[SIG1]
[SIG1]
,L249 GIVEN DEBORAH'S REQ

T/PCCO3

, THEY'LL CALL ME BACK WHEN THE ARRESTEE IS AVA
ILABLE FOR PICTURES. HE'S BEING TREATED.

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS

MCNAB, MICHAEL

#3b

#436
[DEAC ER]
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/UOF
, PHOTOS OF BRICEN

ADAMS, DAVE

#3b

CHERHHARTHEATH
[PROP]

[JAIL] M/O
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

M/1.3
[LOGAN]

TXT: DEBORAH SMITH CB #2062290432. REQ TC TO S
EE HOW HER SON, BRICEN STEENECK, IS DOING. HE
HAS PAST MEDICAL HISTORY AS WELL #H##

#436 ADAMS, DAVE

[SIG 8]

[ CAR]

,MOM WANTING A LOT OF INFO I AM NOT ALLOWED TO
RELEASE. ADVISED HER HE WAS TAKEN TO A LOCAL
HOSPITAL WITH NON-LIFE-THREATENING INJURIES.

, PROVIDED INCIDENT NUMBER, DISPATCH TIME AND A
RRIVAL, AND CHARGES SUSPECT WILL BE BOOKED FOR

,SHE WANTED TO ARGUE ABOUT THE PC AND COMPLAIN
OF EXCESSIVE FORCE. SAID SHE WOULD FOLLOW THA
T UP WITH THE DEFENSE ATTORNEY.

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/FEL PSTAT
/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD
DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/RPT



/022207 CLOSE C355



11/25/14 06:39:07 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7

Incident History for: #SP140228841 Xref: $#SP140228806

Entered 07/13/14 21:15:04 BY 91102 911133

Dispatched  07/13/14 21:17:11 BY PCC02 1210

Enroute 07/13/14 21:17:11

Onscene 07/13/14 21:17:11

Closed 07/13/14 21:17:12

Initial Type: CC Final Type: CC (CITIZEN/COMMUNITY CONTACT)

Initial Prioxity:

3

Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 12D Source: Primary Unit: NR

Police BLK: SPD7CH

Group: P10 (P7 ) Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: 1319 W 14TH AV ,SPK btwn S ADAMS ST & S CEDAR ST <1400> (V)

Name: POZZI,CANDANCE L 092156 Addr: SAME Phone: 5098386149

/211504 (911133) ENTRY COMP HEARD OVER A LOUD SPEAKER FOR PEOPLE TO S
TAY IN THEIR HOMES. WONDERS IF PRANK OR IF SOM
ETHING IS GOING ON IN AREA.###

/211544 (1123 ) HOLD

/211559 (1210 ) CONTRL GRP: P7 --> P10

/211708 MISC ,ADV COMP NOT A PRANK...FOLLOW DIRECTIONS

/211711 DISPOS NR #NR NR

/211712 CLEAR NR DSP: 12D

/211712 CLOSE NR

/211856 CROSS #S5P140228806



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Page 1

| AGENCY NAMEJSUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
| sPD 14-228806

INCIDENT TYPE [ INCICENT cLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
| Arrest, Domestic Violence COURT ORDER VIOLATION 0 ' ASSAULT-SIMPLE !
. {INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

OBSTRUCT OFFICER O | RESISTING ARREST
I [ RESPOINDING TO (Officer Assault) . | ASSIGNMENT {Officer Assault)
|

REPORIEQ O T DAIME | OGCURRED ON DATEZIME | DCCURRED 10 DATE/NME | DISTRICT )

Sun 07/13/2014 20:44 Sun 07/13/2014 20:44 | Sun 07/13/2014 20:48

u SPATGH T:ME [ ARRIVED TivE [ CLEARED TIME |REPORTDATE | REPORT TIME " EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS |
20:44 20:48 | 07/13/2014 I 22:18 |
gmmmv CHARGE - ~ [UCRMIBRS CODE

| 26.50.110(1) VIOLATION OF ORDER | /90Z

 ADDITIONAL CHARGES ' S |

l 9A.36. 031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY), 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT 3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLO‘O,

LOCATIO’\I OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

1414 W 10th #7, Spokane, WA

| SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested

| RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS - = | NCIGENT XREE

| 14-228841

| ACDITIONAL REPORTIMG OFFICERS

| Widhalm
| VICTIMWITNESSES/OTHERS Ei::::«w’“’ °c'm'“:_:“’:"’ gL P PR (im0 e . G L et
] ] i SR teidiad Paraon (] ]
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BiRTH/IAGE
A-1 JSteeneck Bricen Jacob M ‘ W-White 07/20/1993 20
[HEGHT  |wEGHT BUD  [HAR leves ~ [DESCRIPTORS ' S R
506" | 180  Light | Brown | BLU - Blue
| CONFIDENT. | AUORESS . STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - o TRESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE -

VT | 1414 W t0th 47, Spokane, WA

| PLACE OF EMPLOVV\LNTIS(' HOOLJADRE: S | OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE

| o 1 | o

.ADDITw'ON/\L PHONES
(Celi) (509) 385-7045

I CHARGE LEVEL ~ [oEscrietion |uCRINCIC CODE
| Gross Misdemeanor 26.50.110(1) VIOLATION OF ORDER | 1902
[WaARRANTZ j cAll |T¥PE OF ARREST MULTIFLE ARRES EE SEGRIENTS
! | | Taken into Custody ‘Mw Sl =
CHARGE LEVEL |pEsCRIPHGN [UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C | 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT 3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLO\O /13A
EWARRANT# [BAIL [T¥PEGF ARREST T | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
| | Taken Into Custody NDICATOR O
| CHARGE LEVEL loescripion e B e [UCRINCIC CODE i
| Felony Class C | 94.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) M3A ;
[wanranT # i BAIL | TYPE OF BRREST - | MLULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGHENTS
I Taken Into Custody :u-m:cnrc-n O
I CI—EQGE LEVEL ) "()E’SEI'IIFH(JI-I |ZRANGIC CODE
Misdemeanor 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST) | /13A
WARRAHT # Taai | veF oF aRREST ) IMULTIPLE ARRESTEE SESHMENTS
| | Taken into Custody INDICATOR
[ 10 MO INAME OF REFGRTING CFFICER ) ) i DISTRIBUTION B N
|#987 - Schneider, Michael
| apPROVAL T DATEMIME
1#208 - Huddle, Kevin 07/14/2014 06:53 |
ok g IS R \-A /[ A A i
Incident Report #1 G A2014 67100 04 508 '

Scanned Document: Daite Stored-7/14/2014 Time Stored-7:09:41 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

| INCIDENT MuUMBER

MCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION a 14-228806
CHARGE LEVEL ;ﬂF'w" BETION BUMNCIE cobe
| Gross Misdemeanor 9A.76.020 PUB OFFICER{DBSTRUCT) /90Z
IWﬁﬁF‘f?\Ii\l‘l # T man TYPE OF ARREST I MUL'I:LFE_E ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
' | Taken Into Custody i B
[craTion s DATE RS BOOKED WHERE DATE [Te
i Spokane County Jall 07/13/2014 |23:29
ARREST LOCATION [araTEmen | GWMRIER | SUSPECT ARMED WITH T
EJDRA RAorTTED
| 1303 W 10th, Spokane, WA ) | Owritten | Cloeneo B ’
:iJﬂLé:{?;;AR/GRD MARF/REL ATIONSHIP OF PERSOGHN NOTIFIED | DAIE & TIME NOQTIFIED |NOTIFIER “’ PUEERET ) ‘F' JUVENILE
O ves [® no | I |
i DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | sTATE |SOCI;\L SECURITY NG [raxe | OFHER D 1
#4b i
| - L e | So——
[CGOE | NAME LAST FIRST, MIDDLE [sex|racEETHNCITY | DATE OF HIRTHIAGE ;
V-1 Deibert, Jessica N F | W-White 06/01/1991 23
HEIGHT | WEIGHT HULD | Har | EvES DEQCRIPTORS '
| 506" | 175  Light Black | BLU - Blue ‘
CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET CITY STATE 2 RESIDENTIAL STATUS | BHONE
ALY 71 | 6411 N Stevens #3, Spokane, WA 99208
|lr_"f'.--'[':rc:.r|'Mr-‘| OMMENTIOCHOOUADRESS - T [occueation | EMPLOYER PHONE

: ADDITICMNAL ADDRESSES T ADDRESS TYPE

| 1710 E Boone Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 | Home -

i ADDITIONAL PHONES -
| (Cell) (509) 216-1740

| DRIVER'S LICENSE [l rane | STATE | SOCIAL SEGURITY NO [Jraxe | oTHER D
#4b | [
| REALTIGNSHIF TO SUSPELT  victmor o e OFNDR # i
Victim was Girlfriend Offna#zs 50 110(1} VIOLA TION OF ORDER A-1
i
CODE  |MAME LAST. FRST,MODLE | SEX [RACEETHNICTY | CATEOFBRTWASE
' v2 |Ofc Michael Schneider P -
[HEIGHT | WEIGHT BULD HAIR TEvES ]'HEA‘“cmr-'mfé's T SESSS
| | |
| CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE 2P TRESENTIAL STATUS FHONE
"“ ™ [ | 1100 W MALLON, Spokane, WA 99201 |
| F1LACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SC! IGOUADRESS | GLCUPATION. [EmpLovER PHone
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VIGTIM OF Vo
- | ©im #94.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A1

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE j
07714720614 §7 00.34 6135

Incident Report #1

Scanned Document: Date Stored~7/14/2014 Time Stored-7:09:41 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
KCIBENT CLASSIFEZATION AITEMPTED IFHZIDENT NUNBER

COURT ORDER VIOLATION a 14-228806

GOOE TPAMI LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE - - ) SEX | RACE/ETHNIGITY | DATE OF BIRTHAGE

V-3 Ofc Holton Widhalm | |-
| HEGHT LWERRHT  8UILD IR EYES ) DESCRIPTORS
:

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PIHONE

WU 7T | 1100 W MALLON, Spokane, WA 99201

BLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - i CCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
I |
U REN THEHIP T SusPECT [ViGTiv oF ' ' OFNDR #
| Offns # 9A,36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A-1

NARRATIVE [

On7/13/14 atapprox?mately 2056 hou'r.s. I réspbnded to 1414 W 10th on a report of a_r;él-é-_aga_é-
female arguing. A complainant reported hearing a female yelling "stop" and "let go of me.” The
sound of someone being slapped was also reportedly heard.

Upon arrival | could hear arguing sounds of male and female voices coming from the lower
apartment on the West side of the building. A window was open. | listened as a female and male
argued about how he did not pick her up somewhere and how she was left on a corner standing

alone.

Then Bricen Steeneck (DOB 7/20/91) opened the mini blinds on the open window and peered out at
me. | said, "Police, go to the door so we can talk." Steeneck left the window. | could smell body odor
and intoxicants when Steeneck was in the window.

Officer Widhalm was near the door to the lower units in the building.

Officer Widhalm directed Steeneck to talk to me. So he could contact the female half,

| asked Steeneck who the woman in his apartment was. He stated that she had left. | explained to
Steeneck that | knew that she was in the apartment because | had heard them arguing. | explained

to Steeneck that we shouldn't start off our conversation with him trying to lie to me and mislead me. |
asked him to be honest with me from here on.

| explained that when people lie to the police its a crime because it misleads the Palice and the
investigations are hindered and take more time.

Clearly she had not left from the apartment. It appeared to have only one exit door and the only
exterior windows would be facing me at the time.

Steeneck was wearing pajama pants and no shirt. He appeared sweaty. His eyes were watery and
bloodshot. It appeared likely that he was under the influence of some intoxicant.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
07/14/2014 37 DN.04 818

Ineident Report #1

Scanned Document: Date Stored-7/14/2014 Time Stored-7:09:41 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff i Page 4
INUIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPIED | INCIDENT MUMBER
| COURT ORDER VIOLATION a 14-228806

I asked Steeneck to walk to the front of the building. Steeneck said that he "knew the law."
| again asked him to sit on the stairs of the front of the building.

At this time Steeneck's tone of voice was defensive. He had already lied once. He appeared under
the influence of intoxicants. And he was now looking me from my feet to my head, it appeared that
he was sizing me up.

Steeneck sat on the middle step. | asked him the name of his girlfriend, he said, "Amanda." | asked
him what her last name was? Steeneck said that he didn't know. | explained that | found that to be a
bit unlikely and | explained that arguments are simply that, arguments, and not a crime. One side
gets loud and another side gets louder and that why we had people calling 911. Steeneck nodded
his head up and down. It appeared that he was agreeing with me.

So | asked him again what his girl friends last name was. He looked away and kind of shrugged it
off. Steeneck then said, "She's not supposed to be here." | asked him what his name was. He
appeared to be ignoring that question.

Steeneck then stood up. Steeneck said that he wanted a cigarette. | asked Steeneck to sit back
down so we could talk.

Steeneck said, "I'm not under arrest, | can leave." | explained to Steeneck that he was being
detained for an investigative detention and that he was not free to leave.

We were investigating a possible domestic violence situation, specifically a potential domestic
violence assault. Steeneck had admitted that the other female party was his girlfriend. A
complainant heard sounds of a slap and a female saying "let go of me." Steeneck was not willing to
give either her name or his name. Steeneck's admission that his girlfriend should not be there made
me suspicious that there may be a protection order between them. At this time there was reasonable
suspicion that crimes of domestic violence were occurring or had occurred.

Steeneck flexed his arms and shoulders. | saw his hands close and open, making fists. Steeneck
was still refusing to sit down. | recognize these as signs that Steeneck was planning on fleeing or

fighting.

| asked Steeneck to sit down but he refused. | explained that | would have to put him in handcuffs if
he refused to sit, and | asked him to sit again. Steeneck refused. | asked Steeneck if there was
anything | could say or do that would get him to sit down? Steeneck refused.

Steeneck was standing on the middle step of a cement stairway to the building. It was a wide

Incident Report #1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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stairway with 4-5 steps.

| took Steeneck’s right arm into right arm control. | could feel Steeneck's muscles tense and he
pulled his arm to his center. | feel Steeneck beginning to turn toward me. | stepped behind him and
applied a level one neck restraint. | asked Steeneck to stop. Steeneck struggled. He attempted to
pull away. | felt his elbow of his right arm drive backyard inta the lower portion of my vest.

| was telling Steeneck to stop moving and to "just stop." Steeneck began to breath deep and make a
noise, | recognized as a noise made by someone who has likely lost consciousness. | could not see
his face. He didn't go completely limp and | was able to loosen my grip and sit him down on the stair.

My right hand was by my lapel mic. | keyed the mic and asked Officer Widhalm to come around to
the front of the building. Officer Widhalm was 15-20 feet away inside of a doorway but we could not

see each other.

Officer Widhalm arrived as | had was attempting to guide Steeneck's hands behind his back and |
was attempting to gain control by handcuffing him. Steeneck began to actively try to pull his arms
and body away.

Steeneck immediately moved quickly and aggressed toward Officer Widhalm. | again applied the
neck restraint. Steeneck was sweaty and gripping him was difficult.

He was trying to elbow me. He was grabbing my legs at times with his hands. He was kicking in the
direction of Officer Widhalm. We were all so close together that | can only assume he struck Officer
Widhalm. He sent his elbows backward, driving them into my vest at times, striking me in the chest

area.

At one point | felt Steeneck's hand move my holster on my belt. | crunched down, bending my upper
body toward my holster and I could feel with my elbow that it was intact and my pistol was secured in

it.
I was on my back on the stairs. Steeneck was on top of me. Steeneck's chest was up.

[ heard Officer Widhalm give Steeneck a warning that he would be tased if he didn't stop fighting.
Steeneck didn't stop and was tased.

There was so much movement and with Steeneck on top of me | could not fully see what was
happening.

The taser wasn't having the desired effect. Steeneck was slippery wet with sweat.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
071142014 07:00:04.649

| incident Report #1

Scanned Document: Date Stored-7/14/2014 Time Stored-7:09:41 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 14-228806

Page 6

ATTEMPTED ] INCIDENT KUMBER

At one point Steeneck's girlfriend came running around to the front of the building and screamed at
us to stop. Officer Widhalm ordered her to go back to the apartment. She did back up toward the
apartment and disappear from view.

Steeneck continued to fight. He was told to stop by me and Officer Widhalm multiple times. | heard
Officer Widhalm say, "you are under arrest, stop fighting.”

I let go of Steeneck to free myself from being under him, so | could retrieve my expandable baton.
Steeneck propelled himself | very intenticnally, and he collided with Officer Widhaim and then

began to run.

Officer Widhalm and | followed on foot East on 10th. | got into my car which was at that intersection.
Officer Widhalm reported that he last saw Steeneck East on 11th. | drove to 11th and East.

At this time there was PC to charge Steeneck with Assault 3 for assaulting Officer Widhalm and me
(Officer Schneider). There was also PC to charge Steeneck with resisting arrest. There was also PC
for obstruction for making false statements, and running from the police.

| later parked at 11th and Adams. K9 Officer Hamilton arrived. A K9 track was initiated, Steeneck
was located hiding under a bush at 1303 W 10th. See Officer Hamilton's report.

Upon positively identifying Steeneck it was learned that he was the respondent on a domestic
violence protection order protecting Jessica Deibert (DOB 6/1/91), Officer Widhalm recognized the
female that he had contacted as Jessica Deibert at 1414 W 10th with Steeneck. At that time there
was PC to charge Steeneck with Violation of a Domestic Violence Protection Order. A criminal
history check was performed and no previous convictions of an order violation were found.

Officer Lyons transported Steeneck to Deaconess.

I went back to 1414 W 10th. Deibert was gone. The front door to the apartment was open. The
apartment was cleared to ensure that there was nobody hurt inside of it. | also located a set of keys
and locked the apartment door. The keys were later returned to Steeneck at jail to be placed into his

property.

I met Officer Lyons at Deaconess. Steeneck had been read his rights and agreed to talk to Officers.
Steeneck admitted that Deibert was at his apartment to pick up baby clothes. She was mad about
some text messages on his phone. He also was supposed to have picked her up on a street corner
but he drove past her in.

Steeneck was medically cleared for jail. | asked Steeneck why he kept fighting with Officers even
after being tased. Steeneck responded, "it hurt," "so | grabbed one Officer." | said well you grabbed

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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me and elbowed me and kicked another Officer. Steeneck responded, "well you probably deserved
it."

Steeneck sustained superficial scratches to his upper chest, back and shoulders.
See Officer Widhalm's report for more details.

Photo's of the injuries were taken. Sgt Overhoff was notified and he arrived on scene:

M. Schneider #987 C471
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On 071314 at approxmétély 2050hrs, | was dispatched to 1414 W 10th Ave Apt #7 on a report of a
female in the apartment being heard saying, "let go of me," and "stop." The complainant, Mary
Tracey also reported that it sounded like someone got slapped.

Officer Schneider and | arrived at approximately 2057hrs. We were both in Spokane Police jumpsuit
uniform complete with department issued badge, patches, name tag, duty gear, etc. When we
walked up to 1414 W 10th | heard a male and female yelling inside apartment #7. | heard the
female yell, "I'm going to call the police." The male yelled back, "Go ahead and call the police."
Officer Schneider yelled into the open window identifying himself and told the occupants to come
out. | was standing by the front door to the apartment and saw a male, later identified as Bricen
Steeneck, exit. | told him to go talk to Officer Schneider at the front of the house while | spoke to the
female inside. He replied that there was no one inside and the female had left. This was not the
case because | was able to see the front door and all the windows to the apartment from the time |
heard the male and female inside, to the time Bricen came outside.

I knocked repeatedly on the door to the apartment but no one answered. | also repeatedly told the
female inside that | was a police officer and that | wanted to check on her welfare. The female would
not come to the door. | then heard Officer Schneider call for me to come back to his location. His
voice sounded stressed, which was unusual. When | came around the corner of the house |
observed Bricen on top of Officer Schneider and they were both laying on their backs on the front
stairs. It appeared that Officer Schneider was trying to restrain Bricen but Bricen was resisting and
assaulting Officer Schneider by hitting him in the chest with his elbow. Officer Schneider was telling
Bricen to stop resisting but Bricen refused.

Bricen started grabbing onto Officer Schneider's arms and | tried to approach Bricen to take control
of his arm but he made a kicking motion towards me. |then drew my taser and took the cartridge
off. |1 told Bricen he was under arrest and ordered him to stop resisting or he would be tased. My
hope was that he would comply and the incident would end peacefully. Instead, Bricen immediately
arched his back tried to break free. Bricen was yelling and grunting throughout.

At that time | had the following information:

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER |oisTRIBUTION
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1. We were at the residence on a report of a possible assault and knew Bricen and a female were
involved. This made this incident a likely Domestic Violence situation which are historically one of
the most dangerous situations for law enforcement.

2. Bricen was actively resisting and assaulting officers who were lawfully detaining him as a suspect.

3. Bricen and his residence had not been searched so he could have weapons on him or easily
accessible in his apartment that he could retrieve and harm officers and citizen if he was not
controlled.

Based on this information | applied a "drive stun" on Bricen's upper body with the intended target of
his left shoulder blade. |targeted this area because he currently was using this hand to grab onto
Officer Schneider. Bricen started violently moving around before | made contact it looked like the
taser contacted somewhere around his upper left shoulder. This did not have any effect on Bricen's
demeanor and instead it only seemed to make him more determined to fight. He continued to
violently move around and then he started kicking at me. | tired a few more times to get a good
contact drive stun on Bricen but was unable to keep contact. Bricen was moving around so violently
that he nearly knocked the taser out of my hand multiple times.

| then put my cartridge back on the Taser and ordered Bricen again to stop or | would tase him with
the darts. Sometime about this point a female came running from the area of apartment #7. She ran
towards us, yelling for us to stop. She said Bricen was only trying to protect her. The female, later
identified as Jessica Deibert tried to get in between us but | told her to get back. She continued to
stay right at my back yelling at us. | had to split my attention between not allowing her to attack me
and the process | had already started of deploying the taser.

Bricen continued to kick at me and try to break free from Officer Schneider. It was apparent that he
intended to continue assaulting us and was not going to give up. | was unable to get close enough
to Bricen to get any kind of physical control without the high possibility of being kicked in the head.
The only target | had on Bricen was his chest. This is not a preferable target but it was all | had and
Officer Schneider was trapped behind Bricen so | had to use caution not to inadvertently hit the
officer with the taser.

This was a rapidly evolving and tense situation forcing me to rely on my training and experience. |
felt the safest way to attempt to end the incident with the least amount of force was to deploy the
taser darts on Bricen. We were also just informed at our department roll call the previous day that a
recent Department of Justice report to Spokane Police leaders outlined that they thought Spokane
Police Officers "Got physical" with suspects more often than most departments. We were told the
DOJ thought that might be because other departments used tasers more often than our department
to end situations quickly.

Supplemental Report #1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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| took a couple steps back to get some distance for a safe dart deployment. | deployed the darts
from about four feet away and | saw both darts hit Bricen on the chest. | let the taser complete its 5
second cycle. The taser had little effect on Bricen and he only more violently trashed around.
Bricen repeatedly kicked at me and tried to pull the taser darts out of his chest. | pulled the trigger
again to give another 5 second burst but that had very little effect as well and Bricen continued to be
resistive and assaultive. Since the taser darts alone weren't working | tried to extend the distance of
the effectiveness by pressing the taser body contacts against Bricen's leg as | have been taught in
training. This also had little effect and | couldn't keep contact on Bricen because he was kicking so
violently. Bricen kicked me in my legs a few times and my right hand multiple times. | tried another
activation but started to lose my grip of the taser so | turned it off.

Since the taser wasn't working and Bricen was still kicking me, | performed a leg strike to his leg as
he was in the process of kicking me. This also did not stop Bricen from fighting but deflected his
kick. Bricen was able to get up and push me backwards as he ran out into the street. He was not
wearing a shirt and was very sweaty so | couldn't hold onto him. | chased Bricen on foot as he ran
east on 10th Ave and then south on Cedar St. He then ran east on 11th. | found a female at
11th/Cedar who told me Bricen ran through her back yard and back out onto 11th.

We set up a perimeter and a K-9 responded. The dog tracked Bricen to 10th/Adams where he was
located hiding under a bush. We ordered him out and onto the ground. He did so and we attempted
to take him into custody but then he tried to pull his left arm under his body as | took hold of it. |
pulled it out from under him and held his arm until Officer Schneider was able to handcuff him. |
looked for injuries on and for the taser darts on Bricen but no longer had the darts in his chest. He
had scratches on his scratches on his chest and red marks where the taser darts contacted. The
scratches likely occurred when | was attempting the drive stuns and he trashed around. Bricen was
then transported by another officer to the Hospital for evaluation.

[ returned to 1414 W 10th and retrieved the taser cartridge that | dropped in the street as | chased
Bricen. | also recovered the remaining wires, cartridge doors, and a couple ID tags from the taser. |
booked these items on police property as evidence. Sgt. McNab downloaded my taser information.

| was informed that Bricen was restrained from being around Jessica by court order. Jessica had
left the scene by the time | got back after taking Bricen into custody. | looked at a booking photo of
Jessica and confirmed that she was the female who tried to intervene when we were dealing with
Bricen.

Widhalm #989
Team 9 C355
071414
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On 071314 at approxnmately 2102 hours | assisted Officer Schne|der and Officer Widhalm on

an argument call. They had advised they were currently in a foot pursuit with a subject involved in
the call. Radio began to set a perimeter and request | return to the home 1414 W. 10th #7.

After arriving on scene at 1414 W. 10th officers shortly advised they had detained the subject
who fled from them. | had attempted to make contact at apartment #7 but could not get an answer at
the door. | was then contacted by a female identified as Mary Tracey. Tracey advised the female
from the location left just.

Tracey advised she was the complainant and had called 911. She lives at 1418 W. 10th. Her
apartment faces the East so she is able to see and hear much of what goes on at 1414 W. 10th. She
heard arguing coming from either apartment #7 or #6 (they are two apartments next to each other on
the side of the main apartment complex). She heard a female stating "let go of me" and yelling to
"get off of me." She heard what sounded like slap noises and arguing and screaming coming from
within the apartment. She stated they were also arguing about people not being somewhere when
they said they would be. Tracey called police.

Tracey heard police arrive and could hear officers at the door, asking for the woman to come
outside and speak with them. She heard the male subject from the apartment state he was the only
one home and they had a conversation about the arguing being heard. Tracey heard one of the
officers walk to the front of the apartment complex with the male subject from the house while the
second officers continued to try and ask the female from the apartment to come speak to them so
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they could check on her welfare.

Tracey then heard the female subject screaming and a tazer sound. Tracey looked out her
window, which is directly to the West of the front porch of 1414 W. 10th. She stated she saw one of
the officers either sitting on the front steps or had fallen on the front steps of the location. The male
subject was also sitting on the front steps of the location just lower than the officer. The male subject
and the officer on the steps began "scuffling" and a the second police officer was standing in front of
the steps, with a tazer. Tracey heard the Tazer activate again then saw the male subject flailing his
arms and stated it appeared as if he "almost looked like he flew off the stairs" and tried to kick the
officer with the Tazer. The officer standing with the Tazer then kicked at the subject who had tried to
kick him stating "a kick to try to get him down to the ground. Try to subdue him". At this point the
male subject from the apartment ran off and the officers ran after him. The female from the
apartment was on the phone yelling that police were trying to kill him, then left the area. She
believed the female subject was picked up in a vehicle.

Tracey described the female as W/F 5'5, "curvy" and pale blonde hair, wearing dark purple
top. She stated the female is at the apartment about once a week and they constantly argue.

Tracey described the male as W/M 5'7, stalky, brown hair, early 30's late 20's, wearing dark
colored shorts and a jersey top.

Additional only.

fverson 1004 C368
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On 071314 at approximately 2107 hours, | responded to the area of 1414 W. 10th to assist
Officers who had been in a fight with a suspect and were now in foot pursuit.

Upon arrival | assisted with the perimeter while they conducted a K9 track. Officers advised
that they had taken the suspect into custody at 1303 W. 10th.

| responded to 1303 W. 10th and placed the suspect, who identified himself as Bricen J.
Steeneck in the back of my patrol vehicle.

Once in the back of my patrol vehicle | read Bricen his constitutional rights, which he waived.
| asked Bricen what had happened and he told me the following: Someone knocked on his door so
he turned up the music. He finally opened the door and the Police had him come outside and sit
down. He stated that he wanted a cigarette so he got up and the Officer attacked him. Bricen
advised that he ran because he was being tased.

A name check of Bricen showed that he was the respondent on a protection order protecting
Jessica N. Deibert. Using a ruse, | advised Bricen that we were talking to Jessica at his apartment
and asked what their argument was about. Bricen advised that Jessica came over to get clothes for
their child and that when she began to yell at him he turned up the music and got in the shower.
Once Bricen realized what he had said, he changed his story and stated that he didn't know who

was there.

| transported Bricen to Deaconess Hospital to be medically cleared to be booked into Jail. As
we waited, Bricen made a comment about grabbing one of the Officers during the fight. Ofc.
Schneider told Bricen that he had elbowed him and kicked Ofc. Widhalm and Bricen stated that he
did because they deserved it. Bricen was cleared to be booked into Jail and Ofc. Schneider took

custody of him.

C. Lyons #929
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bn 07-13-14 at about 2162 hO-l:I.I‘S.,-.l.- r_e_s_ponded to 1‘It-t“1 and .Ceélar_to assist __(ﬂicer's.SChneider a_nd
Widhalm with a resisting suspect. They had been in a physical fight with the suspect then he fled on
foot and they lost sight of him.

| responded with K9 Leonidas "Leo." We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have been
for over 5 1/2 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association
(WSPCA). Leo is my second working dog in 10 years of being a handler. | am also a Master
Trainer with the WSPCA.

| was wearing the uniform of the day and arrived in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car. Leo
was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch
affixed to the left side. We were clearly identifiable as Spokane Police.

Officer's Schneider and Widhalm told me they had probable cause to arrest the fleeing suspect for a
minimum of 3rd degree assault on both of them. They did not know his identity at the time but they
were responding to an argument/possible DV at 1414 W. 10th, which is where they originally
contacted the suspect. | was told the suspect was only wearing pajama bottoms, no shirt or shoes.
They told me the suspect had been tased but actually pulled out the probes. They last saw him
running S/E at 11th and Cedar as he ran past a privacy fence on the N/E corner.

There were several other officer's in the area and a perimeter had been established. | could hear
several perimeter units making verbal K9 announcements over their patrol car PA systems
(according to CAD there were 9 announcements given over the PA systems prior to locating the

suspect).

| decided to track for the suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violet crime of 3rd degree assault (x2)

against law enforcement. There was also probable cause for obstructing and resisting arrest.

RESISTANCE:

[ 1D NO /INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - B | DISTRIBUTION -
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The suspect was actively resisting arrest by fleeing on foot after fighting with and assaulting the
police.

THREAT:

The suspect posed an immediate threat to the searching officers. He was obviously extremely
violent and not afraid to fight the police. It was likely he had just been involved in a domestic
dispute as well so he was also an immediate and extreme danger to the victim. The suspect had not
been searched and it was unknown if he was armed or what his intent was? The suspect's identity
was unknown at the time so its likely he would have escaped if not for the use of KO Leo, which
would have given him an opportunity to return to the victim's location.

| yelled a K9 announcement prior to starting a track at 11th and Cedar. | cast Leo around the N/E
corner and we began tracking E/B along the yards. We made our way around a house and into the
backyard where a resident told us she saw the suspect run through. We contained tracking E/B a
couple more yards then turned N/B and crossed the alley. We worked our way up to the south side
of 10th and then moved E/B again.

Leo was not showing the behavior consistent with being on a good track at this point so | was trying
to see if he could pick it up again. As we walked E/B, Leo quickly dove into a thick bush that was at
the N/W corner of the building at 1303 W. 10th. | heard a male scream and | pulled Leo back and
yelled at the suspect to show us his hands. | couldn't see him where he was initially hiding and he
was slow to crawl out but eventually did so with nothing in his hands. From how he crawled out, it
looked like he was hiding on his stomach with his head towards us. This male matched the
description of the fleeing suspect and the other officer's took him into custody without further
incident.

I noticed the suspect was only wearing pajama pants. His face and body were extremely dirty from
laying in the bushes and dirt. His chest also had numerous scratches, which appeared to be from
climbing over wooden fences as he was running from the police.

The suspect was eventually identified as Bricen J. Steeneck. He was arrested for violation of a DV
protection order, resisting arrest, obstructing, and the extremely violent crime of assault 3rd degree
against both officers.

The spot/bush Steeneck chose to hide was very close (approx. 50') from a perimeter patrol car,
which made a PA announcement from that location (10th and Adams). The patrol car also had its
emergency lights activated so Steeneck had plenty of warning and opportunity to give himself up.
However, he chose not to.

Ofc. Lyons transported the suspect to Deaconess Hospital so his minor injuries could be treated
prior to being booked into jail.

Supplemental Report #1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE l
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| was at the hospital for a short time but had to leave for another call prior to Steeneck's treatment.

However, | did see his injuries. They consisted of scratches on his chest, most likely from climbing
over a fence without a shirt on. | saw two taser probe marks on his front torso area as well. On his
back, | could see some very faint rake marks, which were consistent with a K9 contact. They were

not bleeding but light pink in color, as if a very slight contact.

Photos were requested of all the visible injuries.

The suspect was acting intoxicated or high at the hospital and wasn't willing to cooperate and
answer basic questions for me prior to me leaving.

Sgt. Overhoff was aware of the contact and responded to Deaconess as well.
The suspect was treated then booked into the SCSO jail on the listed charges.

See the other reports for further info.

Ofc. C. Hamilton 713
K-14

Supplemental Report #1 END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
=t e him=e TR
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 07/13/2014 REPORT NUMBER: 14-228806

CHARGES REQUESTED: Assault 3© 9A.36.031 (1)(G)
Assault 3 9A.36.031 (1)(G)
Resisting Arrest 9A.76.040
Obstruction 9A.76.020
Violation of a Domestic Violence Protection Order 26.50.110

DEFENDANT: Steeneck, Bricen J w/im (DOB 7/20/93)
STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Deibert, Jessica N w/f (DOB 6/1/91)
Ofc M. Schneider #9387 Spokane Police Dept.
Ofc. H. Widhalm #3989 Spokane Police Dept.
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 7/13/14 at approximately 2056 hours
LOCATION OF CRIME: 1414 W 10" #7, Spokane, WA
INVESTIGATOR: M. Schneider #987

APPROVED BY: G & Gro Ko 0 15

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Officer H Widhalm #989 SPD 242-4800 20987
Officer T lverson #1004 SPD 242-4800 21004
Tracey, Mary M 1418 W 10" #5, Spokane, WA  (336)508-8539
Cpl D. Adams #436 SPD 242-4800 20436
Off M. Schneider #987 SPD 242-4800 20987

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Photos of Steeneck, DV No Contact Order

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 14-228806

DEFENDANT: Steeneck, Bricen Jw/m (DOB 7/20/93)

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

Officer H Widhalm can testify to the following facts:

1. Responding to 1414 W 10™ Apt #7 in Spokane, WA on 07/13/14

2. Hearing a female and male arguing inside the apartment

3. Observing the defendant in the apartment

4. Hearing Officer Schneider call for assistance

5. Observing the defendant on top of Officer Schneider and the officer trying to
control him

6. The defendant hitting Officer Schneider in the chest with his elbow and kicking
Officer Widhalm in his legs and right hand numerous times

7. Advising the defendant that he was under arrest and ordering him to stop
resisting

8. The defendant continuing to kick at Officer Widhalm and grab onto Officer
Schneider's arms

9. The defendant breaking free from attempts to arrest him by the officers

10. The defendant running off and ordering him again to stop but the defendant
refusing to do so

11.Feeling transient pain in the legs and hands from the defendant kicking them



Off T Iverson can testify to the following facts:
1) On 7/13/14 she responded to 1414 W 10" #7 and interviewed witness Mary Tracey.

Witness Mary Tracey can testify to the following:

1. Residing at 1418 W. 10th #5, Spokane Washington, which has several windows that
overlook 1414 W. 10th #7.

2. Hearing arguing coming from the apartment which included a female stating "let go of
me" and "get off of me."

3. Believing she heard slapping noises coming from within the apartment where she
heard the male and female arguing.

4. Calling 911.

5. Hearing officers on scene make contact at the apartment with a male who stated he
was the only one home.

6. Hearing one officer walk with the male to the front of the apartment complex while the
second officer attempted to speak to the female and ask her to come speak with them
so they could check her welfare.

7. Hearing the female screaming and hearing a tazer sound, which got her attention and
she looked out her window which overlooks the front steps of 1414 W. 10th.

8. Seeing an officer on the front steps who had either fallen or was sitting down, while
the male subject from the apartment was on the steps sitting just in front of the officer.
9. Seeing male subject from apartment and the officer on the steps "scuffling” while a
second officer stood in front of them on the steps.

10. Observing the second officer with a tazer and hearing a tazer activation again.

11. Seeing the male subject from the apartment seem to fly off the stairs towards the
officer with the tazer and attempt to kick the officer.

12. The officer responded by kicking at the subject describing it as "a kick to try to get
him down to the ground. Try to subdue him."

13. Observing the male subject from the apartment run away, officer following and
shortly after the female subject also left.

Cpl D Adams can testify to the following facts:
1) On 7/13/14 he responded 1414 W 10" and Deaconess where he took evidence
photographs related to the crime.

Off M. Schneider can testify to the following facts:

1) On 7/13/14 at approximately 2056 hours he responded to 1414 W 10" on a
report of a male and female arguing and slapping noises.

2) He heard the Defendant arguing with female inside of apartment #7.

3) He contacted the Defendant. The Defendant denied having a female in his
apartment. He would not identify her or himself. The Defendant lied about the
name of the female within his apartment. The name provided by the Defendant
would have been reasonably relied upon by him and other Officers.



4) He detained the Defendant pursuant a domestic violence investigation. The
Defendant began to resist being placed into handcuffs. He flexed his arm
muscles, pulled away, the Defendant would not allow Officers to apply handcuffs.
The Defendant elbowed him multiple times in the chest area.

5) He observed the Defendant kicking at Officer Widhalm.

6) The Defendant was told he was under arrest and continued to physically resist
Officers efforts to place him into handcuffs.

7) The Defendant ran from the Police.

8) The Defendant found and arrested with the use of a Police K9. The Defendant
was identified. A protection order was located protecting the victim Jessica
Deibert. Officer Widhalm recognized Deibert as the female had had contacted at
1414 W 10",

9) He reviewed the order protecting Deibert.

10) At this time there is PC to charge the Defendant with Assault third for Assaulting
He and Officer Widhalm. There is PC to charge the Defendant with a violation of
Domestic Violence Protection Order. There is PC to charge the Defendant with
Resisting Arrest. There is PC to charge the Defendant with Obstruction.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 1% M PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE: 41 et ¥@5s™
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SPOKANE POLICE RECORDS

A1 MR8 22 P 7 58

SPOKANE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE QF WASHINGTON Case Number:
o Repori Number: 14-0086507
Plaintiff |  Gharges:
BA.36.021(1)(A)DV ASSAULT-2D(SUBSTANT BOD
HAR)DV

v, 8A.40.040DV  UNLAWFUL IMPRISON(DOM VIOL)

ENEC IC
a-,ra oh;_zoﬁgegi S Domestic Violence No-Contact Order

Defendant | @ Pre-Trial [3 Post Convictlon

{clj=NOCON, Superior cts =ORNC)
Clerk's actlon required: Para 7

No-Contact Order

1. Protected Person’s Identifiers: Defendant’s Identiflers:
DEIBERT, JESSICA N. !f a minor, use initials Date of Birth
Name (Last, First, Middle) instead fIth"amLe- and 07-20-1993

01- complete a Law
06-01-1991 FEMALE WHITE Enforcement [nformation Gender Race
DOB Gender Race Sheet (LEIS). M W

2. Defendant:

A. do not cause, attempt, or threaten to cause bodily injury to, assault, sexually assault,
harass, stalk, cyberstalk (as defined in RCW 9.61.260) or keep under surveillance the
protected person.

B. do not contact the protected person, directly, indirectly, in person or through others, by
phone, mall, or electronic means, except for mailing or service of process of court
documents through a third party if authorized by the Court, or contact by the defendant's
lawyers.

C. do not knowingly enter, remain, or come within 2 BLOCKS (1,000 feet if no distance
entered) of any known location of protected party's and of protected party's residence,
workplace, school/daycare (address may be indicated below.)

= of Protected Party’s Residence: 1727 EAST DESMET SPOKANE WA

= of Protected Party's Workplace:

Domestic Violence No-Contact Order (NOCON) (ORNC) - Page 1 of 3
RCW 10.99.040, .045.050




3.| This no-contact order explres on: Five years from today if no date is entered.

Warning: Violation of the provisions of this order with actual notice of its terms is a criminal
offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest; any assault, drive-by
shooting, or reckless endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. You can be
arrested even if the person protected by this order invites or allows you to violate the
order’s prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avoid or refrain from violating the
order's provisions. Only the court can change the order upon written application. (Additional
warnings on page 3 of this order.)

Findings of Fact

4. Based upon the record both written and oral, the court finds that the defendant has been
charged with, arrested for, or convicted of a domestic violence offense, and the court
Issues this Domestic Violence No-Contact Order under chapter 10.99 RCW to prevent
possible recurrence of violence.

5. The court further finds that the defendant’s relationship to a person protected by this order
is an (choose Intimate partner/Family/Household Member or Other family member option
that applies):
® Family or household member (pursuant to RCW 10.99.020(3)) or intimate Partner

(pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 921(a)(32) and therefore also required federal Brady gun
restrictions):
® Defendant is 16 years or older, currently or formerly resided with the protected
party & currently or formerly had a datingfintimate partner relationship with the
protected party (includes registered domestic partners.) RCW 10.99.020(3); 18
U.S.C. Sec. 921(a)(32).
(Therefore effective immediately and continuing as long as this order is in effect,
the Defendant may not possess & firearm or ammunition. 18 U.S.C. Sec.
922(g)(8).)
® Defendant and the protected party have a child in common (regardiess of whether
Defendant and Protected party have ever been married to each other.) RCW
10.99.020(3); 18 U.S.C. Sec. 921(a)(32).
(Therefore effactive immediately and continuing as long as this order s in effect, the
Defendant may not possess a firearm or ammunition. 18 U.S.C. Sec. 922(9)(8).)

6. ® (Pretrial Order) For crimes not defined as a serious offense, the court makes the
following mandatory findings pursuant to RCW 9.41.800:

R/ Possession of a firearm or other dangerous weapon by the defendant presents a
serious and imminent threat to public health or safety, or to the health or safety of any
individual.

Domestic Violance No-Contact Order (NOCON) (ORNG) - Page 2 of 3
RCW 10.99.040, .045.050



Additional Warnings to Defendant. This order does not modify or tem inate any order
entered in any other case. The defendant is still required to comply with other orders.

Willful violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.110. State and federal
firearm restrictions apply. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(8)(8); RCW 9.41.040.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia,

Puerto Rico, any United States territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall
accord full faith and credit to the order.

Additional Orders
7. & The clerk of the court shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judiclal day
to: Spokane Police/Sheriff and where the case is filed, where the order shall be
entered in the state’s computer-based criminal justice system used by law enforcement to
list outstanding warrants.

Signed on 3/22/2014 3:47 PM in Spokane County, F
Judge Annetts Plese
| acknowledge receipt of a copy of this order:
N ke
Pesevoe) spkinne 1 44 UF'
d nt’{in\\:ﬂjtody] Address City State  Zip

The protected person shall be provided with a certified copy of this order.

[ I'am a certified or registered interprater or found by the court to be qualified to Interpret in the
language, which the defendant understands. | translated this order for the

defendant from English into that Janguage

Signed at (city) , (state)

on (data)

Interpreter; print name:

Domestic Violence Na-Contact Order (NOCON) (ORNC) - Page 3 of 3
RCW 10.99.040, .045.050
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Gz MAR 25 2014

SN 2000 S tAD mengy
Gilwinialy o vuL T E'L\/URCS

Y RE 25 PAS 065 SPOKANE BOUNTY GLERK

Racd ) sex ™Npos_ A0 ~ Q3 HeightS” "Weigmﬂoﬁ Hain YOEyes, T LA

DPA Case # Report # I — OR<n -
SGEERIORD
DISTRICT] OURT OF WASHINGTON
FOR THE C OF SPOKANE No__ =L =0 83 -

3 :E'Pra-Trlal 0 Post Conviction
%-& C§ U}‘Q\- [0 Replacement Order (paragraph 10)
vs. Domestic Violence No-Contact Order
e
Ao D

ﬁlnDo: SID, use DOB: 1 . QO ’93

No-Contact Order

(cl)=NOCON, Supsrior cts =ORNC)
Clerk's action required: Para 9.

1. Protected Person’s |dentifiers:
If a minor, use initials instead

e ~
N —B—_—me (QbSF' . M'\dc—o-dl ¥ t&&ﬁﬂ) - ) of nams, and complete a Law
al Irsi, Middle, Las Enforcement Information
-1 = ) Shest (LEIS).
DoB Gender Race
2. Defendant:

A. do not cause, attemipt, or threaten to cause bodily injury to, assault, sexually assault, harass, stalk,
or keep under surveillance the protected person.

B. do not contact the protected person, directly, indirectly, in person or through others, by phane, malil,
or electronic means, except for mailing or service of pro of court documents through a third
party, or contact by the defendant's lawyers *’-’Xi‘gz?“’@

C. do not knowingly enter, remain, or come withif (1,000 feet if no distange entered) of the
protected person's residence, school, workplace, other: R ?S)P;m_n_j’: .

D. other: %KMFL A

)

3. Firearms and Weapons, Defendant:
03 do not obtain or possess a firearm, other dangerous weapon or concealed pistol license (Pre-Trial,

-éb:ggw 9.41.800. See findings in paragraph 7, below.)
0 not obtain, own, possess or control a firearm, (Past Conviction or Pre-Trial, RCW 9 41.040 )

}Ahall immediately surrender all firearms and other dangerous weapons within the defendant's

possassion or conlrol and any cancealed pistol license to the following law enforcement agency:
_ : éﬁ oy q) . (Pre~Trial Order, RCW 9.41.800.}

4. | This no-contact order expires on: 2) 5?“«( s quc‘))

Warning: Violation of the provisioﬁ-s'af this order with actual notice of its terms is a criminal offense
under chapler 26.50 RCW and will subject a violatar to arrest; any assault, drive-by shooling, or reckless

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NO-CONTACT ORDER (NOCON) (ORNC) - Page 1 of 2 spD
WPE NC 02.0100 (1/2011) - RC\T 10.99.040, .045, .050 \ qu o-']',
MROOI5508 | HAw3l 50080




4

endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. You can be arrested even if the person

J protected by this order invites or allows you to violate the order's prohibitions. You have the sole
responsibility to avaid or refrain from violating the order's provisions. Only the court can change the

[ order upon written application. (Additional warnings are listed below.)

Findings of Fact

5. Based upon the record both written and oral, the court finds that the defendanl has been charged with,
arrested for, or convicted of a domestic viclence offense, and the courl issues this Domestic Violence
No-Contact Order under chapter 10.89 RCW fo prevent possible recurrence of violence.

6. The<aurt further finds that the defendant's relationship to a person protected by this order is an

Intimate partner (former/current spouss; parent of commeon child; or fermer/current cohabitanls as
htimate partners) or [J Other family member as defined by Ch. 10.89 RCW:

7. [ (Pretrial Order) For crimes nol defined as a serious offense, the courl makes the following
mandatory findings pursuant to RCW 9.41.800: O The defendant used, displayed, or threalened to
use a firearm or other dangerous weapoen in a felony. 3 The defendant is ineligible to possess a
firearm due to a prior conviction pursuant to RCW 8.41.040; or (] Possession of a firearm or other
dangerous weapon by the defendant presents a serious and imminent threat to public health or safety,
or lo the heallh or safely of any individual.

Addltional Warnings to Defendant: This order doss not medify or terminate any order entered in any
other case. The defendant is still required to comply with other orders.

Willful violation of this arder is punishable under RCW 26.50.110. State and federal firearm restrictions
apply. 18 U.5.C. § 922(g)(8)(9); RCW 9.41.040.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any
United States territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall accord full faith and credit to the
ordar.

Additional Orders

8. O Civil standby: The appropriate law enforcement agency shall, at a reasonable time and for a
reasonable duration, assist the defendant in obtaining personal beiongings located at:

9. The clerk of t% all forward a copy of this order on or before the next judigial day
to: R g Counly Sheriff's Office & lice Department

whers the casa is flad, which shall enter it in a comptuiter-based criminal intelligence system available
in this stale used by law enforcement to iisl outstanding warrants. v

10. O This order replaces all prior no-contact orders protecting the same person issued under this cause
number.

Daled: 8 & M= 52{3&:{ )ﬁn open court with the defendant present.

N -
| acknowledge receiﬁlirbﬁ a copy of this order: =3 \
7 IS 1 Judgé/ Pro Te
TN I\.. £ ¢

Déferdant \) W
The protected person shall be provided with a certified copy of this order.

| am a certified or registered interpreter or found by the courl 1o be qualified to interpret in the
language, which the defendant understands. | translated this

order for the defendant from English into that language.

Signed at (city) , (state) , on (date)
Interpreter: print name:
White - Court Yallow — Prosscutor Pink - Victim Goldenrod - Defendant

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NO-CONTACT ORDER (NOCON) (ORNC) - Page 2 of 2
WPF NC 02.0100 (1/2011) - RCW 10.99.040, .045, .050




o
WARNING OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS report#t____ 14~ 275806

CIEENECK,  fezczpe  J  g7093

Subject Name (Last, First Middle) Subject DOB
r / P 9
(e A2 . SLoANE T
Officer/Deputy/Investigator Agency
1. You have the right to remain silent.
2. Anything you say can and will be used against you in a court of law.
3. If you are under the age of 18, anything you say can be used against you in a juvenile court

prosecution for a juvenile offense, or In a prasecution in adult court.

4. You have the right to talk lo an attorney at this time, and before answering any questions.

5. You have the right to have your attorney present during the questioning.

6. If you cannot afford an attorney, one will be appointed for you withoul cost, before any
questioning, if you so desire,

7. Do you understand these rights? 17"_’(;5__ = y/ -

8.  With these rights in mind, do you want to answer my questions? _ ) S

. .
Signed: /’:’ANQ[V/"%Q_ . = or Handcuffed? 22K

E37ate: CT/Y  Time: ZjZZ Location: __ [TCC L. /6’/7/ L

06/09



WARRANT SETTLE SLIP

Report Number{s)
[PATE: - TIME: é [CONTACTING INCIOENT REPORT NUMBER: PAGE OF ) 6 w2
745 /4S v oe2-1Y-orséo
ARRESTING OFFICER: OFFICER'S NUMBER: 3 74
ms 1762 187
DEPARTMENT: 3 ¥ R4
[1 SPOKANE POLICE #SPOKANE SHERIFF [] SPOKANE VALLEY POLICE ‘ -
TUE F
[0 OTHER
p——————— - e ————{
IARRESTEE'S NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDOLE AKA). RACE ETH SEX Dos
e.'-r\er,\t. gmc_ux Nacob | M| 7-206-93
JARREST LOCATION:
It C&) [ Ml(j AN d Lal
#1 '> Lrd
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" - — GE:
T g hssely T gthsadt [
g S au 3° A
HIATE. [ (/ DATE:
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. =
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Taser Information

(SR

Report Generated by

EVIDENCE.C(OM’

Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name N/A
DEPARTMENT

Serlal X12000MWK Badge ID

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone

FIrmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On

Device Name X12000MWK

Health Active

Device (X26P)
Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
1 20 Nov 2013 09:13:19 Power Magazine OxFF SIN: Battery capacity: 0%
Change
2 20 Nov 2013 09:13:19 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 20 Nov 2013 09:13:19 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 20 Nov 2013 09:13:19 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 20 Nov 2013 09:13:19 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 20 Nov 2013 09:13:19 Armed 27 0
7 20 Nov 2013 09:13:44 Armed 27 0
8 20 Nov 2013 09:14:28 Armed 27 0
9 20 Nov 2013 09:17:25 Power Magazine Manufacturing S/N: DPM00O0  Battery capacity: 83%
Change

10 20 Nov 2013 09:17:25 Armed 25 83
1 20 Nov 2013 09:17:29 Trigger 5 83
12 20 Nov 2013 09:17:34 Trigger 5 83
13 20 Nov 2013 09:17:40 Trigger 5 83
14 20 Nov 2013 09:17:46 Trigger 5 83
15 20 Nov 2013 09:17:51 Trigger 5 83
16 20 Nov 2013 09:17:57 Trigger 5 83
17 20 Nov 2013 09:18:03 Trigger 5 83
18 20 Nov 2013 09:18.08 Trigger 5 83
19 20 Nov 2013 09:18:14 Trigger 5 83
20 20 Nov 2013 09:18:22 Trigger 5 83
21 20 Nov 2013 09:18:28 Trigger 5 83
22 20 Nov 2013 09:18:33 Trigger 5 83
23 20 Nov 2013 09:18:39 Trigger 5 83
24 20 Nov 2013 09:18:44 Trigger 5 83
25 20 Nov 2013 09:18:52 Trigger 5 82
26 20 Nov 2013 09:18:57 Trigger 5 82




Seq# Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining

{dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type} [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
27 20 Nov 2013 09:19:04 Safe 99 34 82
28 20 Nov 2013 09:20:29 Power Magazine OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 92%

Change
29 20 Nov 2013 09:20:29 Armed 30 92
30 20 Nov 2013 09:20:30 Trigger 5 92
31 20 Nov 2013 09:20:36 Safe 7 31 92
32 20 Nov 2013 09:20:46 Armed 30 92
33 20 Nov 2013 09:20:47 Trigger 5 92
34 20 Nov 2013 09:20:55 Safe 9 31 92
35 20 Nov 2013 09:30:09 UsB Unknown
36 20 Nov 2013 09:30:24 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
37 20 Nov 2013 09:30:24 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
38 20 Nov 2013 09:30:24 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
39 20 Nov 2013 09:30:26 Time Sync From '20 Nov 2013 09:30:26' to '20 Nov 2013 09:30:24'
40 12 Feb 2014 19:10:18 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 135514  Battery capacity: 100%
Change

41 12 Feb 2014 19:10:18 Armed 25 100
42 12 Feb 2014 19:10:19 Safe 1 24 100
43 12 Feb 2014 19:13:19 Armed 24 100
44 12 Feb 2014 19:13:19 Safe 0 25 100
45 12 Feb 2014 19:13:49 Armed 24 100
46 12 Feb 2014 19:13:51 Trigger 5 100
47 12 Feb 2014 19:13:58 Safe 9 25 99
48 12 Feb 2014 19:15:25 Armed 24 99
49 12 Feb 2014 19:15:27 Trigger 1 99
50 12 Feb 2014 19:15:28 Safe 3 24 99
51 12 Feb 2014 19:16:02 Armed 24 99
52 12 Feb 2014 19:16:02 Safe 0 25 99
53 12 Feb 2014 19:19:38 Armed 23 99
54 12 Feb 2014 19:19:38 Trigger 5 99
55 12 Feb 2014 19:19:47 Safe 9 25 99
56 12 Feb 2014 19:19:63 Armed 24 99
57 12 Feb 2014 19:19:54 Trigger 5 99
58 12 Feb 2014 19:20:00 Safe 7 25 99
59 12 Feb 2014 19:20:32 Armed 25 99
60 12 Feb 2014 19:20:32 Trigger 5 99
61 12 Feb 2014 19:20:38 Safe 6 25 99
62 12 Feb 2014 19:20:45 Armed 25 99
63 12 Feb 2014 19:20:48 Trigger 2 99
64 12 Feb 2014 19:20:48 Safe 3 25 99




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
65 12 Feb 2014 19:20:50 Armed 25 99
66 12 Feb 2014 19:20:50 Trigger 2 99
67 12 Feb 2014 19:20:53 Safe 3 26 98
68 12 Feb 2014 19:21:27 Armed 24 98
69 12 Feb 2014 19:21:28 Trigger 1 98
70 12 Feb 2014 19:21:29 Safe 2 25 98
71 12 Feb 2014 19:21:32 Armed 25 98
72 12 Feb 2014 19:21:33 Trigger 5 98
73 12 Feb 2014 19:21:40 Safe 8 25 98
74 12 Feb 2014 19:22:11 Armed 26 98
75 12 Feb 2014 19:22:11 Trigger 2 98
76 12 Feb 2014 19:22:13 Safe 2 25 98
77 12 Feb 2014 19:22:18 Armed 26 98
78 12 Feb 2014 19:22:18 Trigger 5 98
79 12 Feb 2014 19:22:25 Safe 7 26 98
80 12 Feb 2014 19:22:47 Armed 25 98
81 12 Feb 2014 19:22:47 Trigger 2 98
82 12 Feb 2014 19:22:49 Safe 2 26 98
83 12 Feb 2014 19:22:53 Armed 26 98
84 12 Feb 2014 19:22:54 Trigger 5 98
85 12 Feb 2014 19:23:00 Safe 7 27 98
86 12 Feb 2014 19:25:05 Armed 25 98
87 12 Feb 2014 19:25:05 Trigger 5 98
88 12 Feb 2014 19:25:11 Safe 6 26 97
89 12 Feb 2014 23:03:15 Armed 19 97
90 12 Feb 2014 23:03:16 Safe 1 19 97
91 12 Feb 2014 23:03:17 Armed 19 97
92 12 Feb 2014 23:03:19 Safe 2 19 97
93 12 Feb 2014 23:04:10 Armed 22 97
94 12 Feb 2014 23:04:10 Safe 0 21 97
95 13 Feb 2014 20:05:58 Armed 20 97
96 13 Feb 2014 20:06:00 Trigger 1 97
97 13 Feb 2014 20:06:02 Safe 4 20 97
98 14 Feb 2014 00:49:47 Armed 16 97
99 14 Feb 2014 00:49:50 Safe 3 15 97
100 14 Feb 2014 00:49:51 Armed 15 97
101 14 Feb 2014 00:49:52 Safe 1 15 97
102 14 Feb 2014 01:53:52 Armed 19 97
103 14 Feb 2014 01:53:54 Safe 2 20 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
104 17 Feb 2014 03:34:28 Armed 17 97
105 17 Feb 2014 03:34:31 Safe 3 18 97
106 17 Feb 2014 03:34:38 Armed 18 97
107 17 Feb 2014 03:34:40 Safe 2 18 97
108 17 Feb 2014 03:34:45 Armed 18 97
109 17 Feb 2014 03:34:47 Safe 2 19 97
110 21 Feb 2014 23:08:52 Armed 24 97
111 21 Feb 2014 23:08:53 Trigger 5 97
112 21 Feb 2014 23:08:58 Safe 6 25 97
113 22 Feb 2014 16:15:33 Armed 21 97
114 22 Feb 2014 16:15:33 Trigger 2 97
115 22 Feb 2014 16:15:35 Safe 2 21 97
116 03 Mar 2014 19:49:48 Armed 18 97
117 03 Mar 2014 19:49:51 Trigger 5 97
118 03 Mar 2014 19:50:23 Safe 35 20 97
119 03 Mar 2014 22:01:44 usB Unknown
120 03 Mar 2014 22:07:54 Time Sync From '03 Mar 2014 22:07:54' to '03 Mar 2014 22:11:40'
121 03 Mar 2014 22:12:11 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.021, 11/19/2013
122 03 Mar 2014 22:12:14 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.021, 11/19/2013
123 03 Mar 2014 22:12:17 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.021, 11/19/2013
124 03 Mar 2014 22:12:23 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.045, 12/3/2013
125 03 Mar 2014 22:12:23 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
126 03 Mar 2014 22:12:23 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
127 03 Mar 2014 22:12:23 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01,020, 3/14/2013
128 03 Mar 2014 22:12:30 Time Sync From '03 Mar 2014 22:12:30' to '03 Mar 2014 22:12:29'
129 03 Mar 2014 22:22:26 Time Sync From '03 Mar 2014 22:22:26' to '03 Mar 2014 22:22:26'
130 03 Mar 2014 22:24:55 Armed 29 97
131 03 Mar 2014 22:24:56 Trigger 1 97
132 03 Mar 2014 22:24.56 Safe 1 29 97
133 07 Mar 2014 16:30:24 Armed 22 97
134 07 Mar 2014 16:30:24 Trigger 1 97
135 07 Mar 2014 16:30:25 Safe 1 22 97
136 13 Mar 2014 17:28:49 Armed 21 97
137 13 Mar 2014 17:28:50 Trigger 5 97
138 13 Mar 2014 17:28:56 Safe 7 22 97
139 22 Mar 2014 17:03:03 Armed 25 97
140 22 Mar 2014 17:03:03 Trigger 5 97
141 22 Mar 2014 17:03:09 Safe 6 25 97
142 01 Apr 2014 16:12:42 Armed 22 97




Seq# Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] {%])
143 01 Apr 2014 16:12:43 Safe 1 22 97
144 01 Apr 2014 16:12:46 Armed 22 97
145 01 Apr 2014 16:13:49 Safe 63 25 96
146 01 Apr 2014 16:13:58 Armed 25 96
147 01 Apr 2014 16:14:21 Safe 23 26 96
148 01 Apr 2014 16:14:22 Armed 26 96
149 01 Apr 2014 16:14:27 Safe 5 26 96
150 01 Apr 2014 16:14:36 Armed 26 96
151 01 Apr 2014 16:14:53 Safe 17 26 96
152 03 Apr 2014 02:57:25 Armed 23 96
153 03 Apr 2014 02:57:27 Safe 2 23 96
154 14 Apr 2014 02:36:16 Armed 20 96
155 14 Apr 2014 02:36:20 Safe 4 20 96
156 19 Apr 2014 15:52:13 Armed 21 96
157 19 Apr 2014 15:52:14 Safe 1 22 96
158 19 Apr 2014 16:56:19 Armed 22 96
159 19 Apr 2014 16:56:20 Trigger 1 96
160 19 Apr 2014 16:56:21 Safe 2 22 96
161 16 May 2014 17:47:09 Armed 23 96
162 16 May 2014 17:47:10 Trigger 1 96
163 16 May 2014 17:47:11 Safe 2 24 96
164 04 Jun 2014 16:05:48 Armed 24 96
165 04 Jun 2014 16:05:49 Safe 1 23 96
166 12 Jul 2014 23:08:08 Armed 28 96
167 12 Jul 2014 23:09:10 Safe 2 28 96
168 13 Jul 2014 16:18:16 Armed 24 96
169 13 Jul 2014 16:18:17 Trigger 1 96
170 13 Jul 2014 16:18:18 Safe 2 24 96
171 13 Jul 2014 20:57:22 Armed 29 96
172 13 Jul 2014 20:57:23 Trigger 5 96
173 13 Jul 2014 20:57:32 Trigger 7 96
174 13 Jul 2014 20:57:40 Trigger 5 96
175 13 Jul 2014 20:57:46 Trigger 5 96
176 13 Jul 2014 20:57:54 Trigger 2 96
177 13 Jul 2014 20:57:56 Safe 34 32 95
178 13 Jul 2014 20:57:57 Armed 32 95
179 13 Jul 2014 20:57:57 Trigger 5 95
180 13 Jul 2014 20:58:03 Trigger 5 95
181 13 Jul 2014 20:58:09 Trigger 3 95




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] [%]
182 13 Jul 2014 20:58:12 Safe 15 33 95
183 13 Jul 2014 20:59:24 Armed 31 95
184 13 Jul 2014 20:59:37 Safe 13 32 95
185 13 Jul 2014 21:11:45 Armed 28 95
186 13 Jul 2014 21:12:21 Safe 36 30 95
187 13 Jul 2014 22:16:07 usB Unknown
188 13 Jul 2014 22:16:14 Time Sync From '13 Jul 2014 22:16:14' to '13 Jul 2014 22:20:30’
189 13 Jul 2014 22:31:58 Armed 30 95
190 13 Jul 2014 22:31:58 Trigger 5 95
191 13 Jul 2014 22:32:04 Safe 6 31 95
192 15 Jul 2014 16:28:51 Armed 24 95
193 15 Jul 2014 16:28:51 Trigger 1 95
194 15 Jul 2014 16:28:52 Safe 1 25 95
195 11 Aug 2014 16:18:18 Armed 28 95
196 11 Aug 2014 16:18:19 Trigger 5 95
197 11 Aug 2014 16:18:25 Safe 7 27 95
198 29 Aug 2014 16:00:30 Armed 23 95
199 29 Aug 2014 16:00:33 Trigger 1 95
200 29 Aug 2014 16:00:35 Safe 5 23 95
201 15 Sep 2014 16:25:50 Armed 23 95
202 15 Sep 2014 16:25:51 Trigger 1 95
203 15 Sep 2014 16:25:51 Safe 1 23 95
204 16 Oct 2014 18:29:21 Armed 21 95
205 16 Oct 2014 18:29:21 Trigger 5 95
206 16 Oct 2014 18:29:26 Safe 5 21 94
207 16 Oct 2014 18:29:48 Armed 21 94
208 16 Oct 2014 18:29:49 Safe 1 21 94
209 16 Oct 2014 18:29:50 Armed 22 94
210 16 Oct 2014 18:29:51 Safe 1 21 94
211 10 Nov 2014 16:56:13 Armed 21 94
212 10 Nov 2014 16:56:14 Trigger 2 94
213 10 Nov 2014 16:56:16 Safe 3 21 94
214 02 Dec 2014 16:33:30 Armed 23 94
215 02 Dec 2014 16:33:31 Safe 1 23 94
216 02 Dec 2014 16:58:42 usB Unknown
217 02 Dec 2014 16:58:43 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 16:58:43' to '02 Dec 2014 17:03:17'
218 02 Dec 2014 17:06:03 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:06:03' to '02 Dec 2014 17:06:03'
219 02 Dec 2014 17:10:29 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:10:29' to '02 Dec 2014 17:10:28'
220 02 Dec 2014 17:16:01 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:16:01' to '02 Dec 2014 17:16:02"




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius} [%]
221 02 Dec 2014 17:18:07 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:18:07' to '02 Dec 2014 17:18:06'
222 02 Dec 2014 17:21:31 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:21:31" to '02 Dec 2014 17:21:31"
223 02 Dec 2014 17:24:11 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:24:11' to '02 Dec 2014 17:24:11"
224 02 Dec 2014 17:26:41 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:26:41' to '02 Dec 2014 17:26:41'
225 02 Dec 2014 17:26:43 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:26:43" to '02 Dec 2014 17:26:43'
226 02 Dec 2014 17:27:20 Time Sync From '02 Dec 2014 17:27:20' to '02 Dec 2014 17:27:21"




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [Volts]

Cartridge 1

Seral #

X12000MWK

Date Time: 13 Jul 2014 20:57 54

s Arc 4  Slim ¢ Charge

4000 T e ! ]} r
1 : ] : : ; ] E
g0 ot B SRR ICREEE e : ‘ ................... o -+ 150 E
i 2 wyd A R a . =1
T s 2 o R ) 3 I 8
1 ot : RN : e el ; T 100 &
2000 S R e R boLs el Tl L d R S A= REV S FEREECTnE Al ey s o) E
1000 _'_ ............. =,:=!'...’-‘.'-=:' "‘-h .2.".... i ..‘ e R ........ —- 50 ;-:;
P [ 5

0 —— f ey ;‘: I :';:' :. —t ‘, 4 } \\\\\ } Lo
-0.5 0.0 05 1.0 1.5 20

Time [Seconds]

Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




